
From: Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 9:40 AM
To: Ostlund, Peter (DEQ)
Cc: Masterson, Mike (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); Rudolph, Brian (DEQ); Hartz, Andrew (DEQ); Custodio, Theresa (DEQ); Fairchild, Kathleen (DEQ); Lounds, Amy (DEQ)
Subject: FW: KWA meeting request (new water line from Lake Huron to Flint)
Importance: High

Pete,

Matt Raysin with the Genesee County Drain Commissioner's office contacted me last Friday to set up what I take to be a pre-application meeting regarding the proposed water line from Lake Huron to Flint. He said that staff from Spicer might be trying to set up the same meeting, but I haven't heard from them. He clearly would like to meet as soon as possible.

Mr. Raysin noted that the pipeline will be built under 7 contracts and wanted to know whether it would be better to submit a permit application for each contract. He also told me that the project would be entirely in Sanilac, Lapeer, and Genesee Counties, but the drawing he subsequently sent (attached) shows the route along the St. Clair/Sanilac line with a dip south into Brockway and Lynn Townships (unless the alternate route to the north is used). The drawing is also ambiguous with regard to the actual water intake structure in Lake Huron, which they may be handling separately.

I told Mr. Raysin that we still needed to figure out how we would process the application, but noted that it would be cleanest if there was a single permit application and a primary person on each side of the table.

The bulk of the line is in the Shiawassee/Lansing District, but the proposed work may involve Part 325 and/or the Corps, while this District does not have any Great Lakes shoreline. Who from WRD should take the lead on processing this application/setting up the pre-application meeting?

Thanks.

Chris

Christopher Clampitt
 Environmental Quality Analyst
 DEQ-WRD
 P.O. Box 30242
 Lansing, MI 48909-7742
 Phone: 517-335-6273 Fax: 517-241-3571

Please note that my telephone number changes to 517-243-6956 on July 1, 2013

From: Matt Raysin [mailto:M_RAYSin@gcdccws.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 7:18 AM
To: Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ)
Subject: KWA meeting request

Mr. Clampitt, attached please find a draft map of the overall project. The S4000 #s highlighted in blue are the focus of the KWA route currently. Your assistance in getting a meeting soon would be appreciated. I also will be sending the pre-permitting analysis through standard mail.